From: Chuck Emmett

To: Chuck Emmett

Subject: Flash Traffic 02-05-2014: Wickenburg Parade Details for Feb. 15
Date: Monday, February 10, 2014 7:54:01 PM

Attachments: imaae004.ona

Perct Base USSVI

Flasts “Traffic

Number: 02-05-14 Date: 02/10/2014
Subject: Wickenburg Parade Details for Feb. 15

Next Saturday is the annual Wickenburg “Gold Rush Days” parade. We will have the float and George Crider’s flatbed
trailer for plenty of seating. This is a rather small parade (length wise) but lots of fun with a very appreciative crowd.
Check out the map, below, which should help get everyone there. Hats and vests, please.

Remember, we are Division 3, Number 73 and Line-up location 5. Sorry, but the exact side street we stage on is not
legible in the information we received from the city.

Date: Saturday, February 15
Time: 8:30 a.m. (try it any later and roads may be closed and traffic a bear!)
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Chuck Emmett
Vice Commander
Communications Officer
Perch Base, Phoenix, AZ
U.S. Submariners

(602)448-3873
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